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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—— e
From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 4:27 PM
To: Admin; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuta)
Cc Sundari Nagarajan - |II
Subject: RE: Yr Ref. SHA 4743M  ORef: KSG/4916/2019/T/ct
Attachments: Clt GIA Report.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SJGE045 and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by s Sundar,

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

@,\ [NDM

|
J

® ©  INTERNATIONAL
,-{9} InsurancE
S I NG AF ORI
= Aerving iha region mnee 907
64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building

Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Admin [mailto:admin@kannansg.com.sg]

Sent: 27 March, 2019 2:38 P\

Te: Motor Claim - 11 <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Yr Ref: SHA 4743M ORef: KSG/49 16/2019/T/ct

Dear Sirs,
WITHQUT PREJUDICE

RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT: TEQ KOK ANN (NRIC NO: §7511926G)
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEH NO. $JG 8045 & SHA 4743M ALONG EAST COAST ROAD TURNING TO HAIG ROAD ON 26
MARCH 2019 AT 1700 HRS
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE

We refer to the sbove matter and to your email of even date,

We are instructed to propose using Adrin Ling fram LKK Aute Consultants Pre Ltd as the single joint expert as listed in your said
email,

Kindly contact Ah Xian at' 9232 7457 to arrange for the pre-repair inspection soonest possible.



Thank you,
Praveena Murlethran

On behalf of Mr Kannan

M/S KANNAN SG

50 CHIN SWEE ROAD

#08-03 THONG CHAI BUILDING
SINGAPORE 169874

TEL: (+65) 6429 (252
FAX: (+65) 6223 1660

#sl!tt***tvﬁ?ﬂhi-tti***'4i-iti!*!ﬁﬁ****‘1litFtF+*ﬁ*ttlHk**tiiiIt**t#*!i#t*#*b&***t*'|!!tt*#*¢it*#*ﬁﬁ!-lt
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IMPORTANT: THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION AND/OR MAY BE COVERED BY PROFESSIONAL PRIVILEGE. IT MUST NOT BE READ, USED OR DISCLOSED BY ANY
PERSON OTHER THAN THE ADDRESSEE(S) NAMED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMPMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE (COLLECT INTERNATIONAL CALL IF APPROPRIATE) AT (+65) 6429 0252 OR BY E-MAIL AND
DELETE THE E-MAIL IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOU.

LEE L L LR Y EXES P F R R R koK kW *‘1.*.l!tt*****i*ﬂli#ﬂ-***iiiii***‘*"l******illl'# ERnkkkkdE R LR AL AT EEE T
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Fraom: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motorclaim @iii.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March, 2019 1:47 PM

To: Admin <admin@kannansg.com.sa>

Subject: RE: Yr Ref: SHA 4743M ORef: K5G/4916/2019/T/ct

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of yvour email,
We proprose using ane of the following motor SUrVeyors:

* LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* \Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

6\['5 J M IA

® @  |NTERNATIONAL
47 Insurance

47 E1 MG APDRE

- . Lerving ohe regdon simor ] 96

G4 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext— 248




From: Admin [mailto:admin@kannansg.com sg]

Sent: 27 March, 2019 10:55 AM

To: Motor Claim - |l <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: ¥Yr Ref: SHA 4743M ORef: KSG/4916/2019/T/ct

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT: TEO KOK ANN (NRIC NO: 57511926G)

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEH NO. 5JG 8045 & SHA 4743M ALONG EAST COAST ROAD TURNING TO HAIG ROAD ON 26
MARCH 2019 AT 1700 HRS

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE

We act for Mr Teo Kok Ann, the owner of motor vehicle Na. 5JG 8045, which was involved in the aforesaid accident. A copy of the
Singapore Accident Statement filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle,
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of
the vehicle at our clients’ workshop. The details are as follows:-

Place: M5 JEC Auto Service
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-11 Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact Person: Ah Xian—9232 7457

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further
reference to you.

Kindly revert.

Thank you,
Praveena Murlethran

On behalf of Mr Kannan

M/S KANNAN SG

50 CHIN SWEE ROAD

#08-03 THONG CHAI BUILDING
SINGAPORE 169874

TEL: (+65) 6429 0252
FAX: (+65) 6223 1660

t**#*a*tt***1t«i*:t--t-#«*m******-i----*t**sttutt*#****tt****#iltt***ttttlli!litt!***ttl--****tliit***tl
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IMPORTANT: THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION AND/OR MAY BE COVERED BY PROFESSIONAL PRIVILEGE. IT MUST NOT BE READ, USED OR DISCLOSED BY ANY
PERSON OTHER THAN THE ADDRESSEE(S) NAMED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE [COLLECT INTERNATIONAL CALL IF APPROPRIATE) AT (+65) 6429 0252 OR BY E-MAIL AND
DELETE THE E-MAIL IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOU.

t**#*l!t****'#f+!i-it****l****ttilltttttt!!**ii*i*ﬁ**ii*i**l*iii#**t.l*-ii*‘tt#****‘.-lil$**i--§l**iti-$
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Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing vour personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located

3



both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling

and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information,

[f you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted. lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us. you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
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

[t may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information,

[f you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delaved or contain viruses.

Therefore. we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment,
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K
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>Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
M1

Cwener |0 Type; Singapore NRIC
Owner |D 19245
Vehicle Mo 5)GE045
Wehiclo to be Exported: ‘fes
Intended Deregistration Date; 28 Mar 2019
Vehicle Make: HOMDA
Wehicle Modet: FIT13GA
Frimary. Colour: Black
IWiarin irirg Year 2008
Engife g L13A4085942
Ch GE&10746844
M aximum Power Qutput: 73.0 kW (97 bhp)
Open Market Value: $11,862.00
Original Registration Date: 19 Jun 2008
Five Gttt D 19 Jun 2008
Transfer Count: o
Actual ARF Paid: $11.862.00
PATRF Ellgibility: Forfeited
PARF Elpimility Expiry Date: -
-III; ftebate Amount: 50.00
COE Ex ¢ Date 18 Jun 2023
C! CEOFY A - Car (1600cc & below)
[ d{¥ears) 5
PO Paid $1%7,107.00
e Amount $16,144.00
olal Revate Amount: $16,144.00
‘l.,'_'-. AL
Blagsg that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
v ches its statutory lifespan {If applicable), whichever is earlier.
Thein on cantained herein is correct as at 28 Mar 2019

OK



MYT218038742 | Yaw Teoe Aulomobile Tech Pie Lid - Kaki Bukit

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 2837019 18:32
SUBMITTED BY: Toh Led Ming

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report corractly the details of the accidant to spaad up the claims process,
2, This Form must be complated by the Policyholdar andior the Authorised Driver,

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibla. Any wilful misrepresentation of withelding of material facts may allaw insurance companies o

repudiate policy liability.

4, Tha issue and acceplance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admissien of policy Eability an the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

§. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recorgs Management Centre establishec by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (G1A) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interesied parties.

7. By the lodgemant of this repert 1o the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being mada available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accldent
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

ehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Wehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Ceccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

26/03/2019 18;32
26/03/201917:00

EAST COAST RD TURNING TO HAIG RD

SINGAFCRE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SJGE04S

TEO KOK ANN
875119266

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-93394225
OFFICE-93394225

HOMNDA
FIT

FRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

VA1/GAD44335

TEC KOK ANN

S57511926G

01/05/1975

INDOOR

25/06/2003

15 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-93384225

OFFICE-23394225
MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 12



Address BLK 415 EUNOS RD 5 #03-38
Postcode 400415

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn -
Vehicle *

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invelved in the accident ‘

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any cther material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by upkncrwn _pﬁrson{s} NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 MNAME: ¢ UNKNOWN

GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SHA4T43IM

Vehicle Make/Model/Calour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category TAXI

Name of Driver LEE CHAY SWA
MNRIC/Passport Number 511637011
Contact Number Q2372088
Address

Fostcode

Insurance Company Mama
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1
FH
1

Piease report correctly the details of the stcident o speed up the daims process.

This Ferm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or Au ised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate a5 possible. Any wilful misreprasentation or withholding of material
facts may allaw insurance companies to repudiate policy tiability.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is nat an sdmission of pelley Bability on the part of the insurance
companies,

n | riing mey be referr 1 ice for inyest

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Assoclation of Singapore {GIA) for archiving and that caples of this report will for 3 fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties,

. By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report ai the centre and to copies of

the repart being made available aforesaid.
Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {POPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{3} My insurer, my workshop and the Generzl Insurance Assaclztion of Singapore (“GIA"} may/fare permitted to collect, use,
disclose andfar process my personal datafpersonal Infarmation set out in this [form] and any other personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [eollectivaly the "Personzl Information®) and disclose and transfer such
Personal lafermation to all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident (all insurer(s) who have Insured
wehicle(s) Invalved in this accifent shall be coliectively referred to as the “Insurers™), the Insurers’ lzwyers/law firms, the
Micnetary Authaority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the pofice], for the purpase(s)

af :

{i} processing, handfing and/er dealing with my claims Including the settlement of the clalms and any necessary
investigations relzting to the claims;

(i) Investigating the accident and/or my clalms;

{11} earrying 2ut and/far dealing with my Instructions or respanding o any enguiries by me;

{iv] administering my elzims (induding the malling of correspondence, statemants, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disciosure of cartain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a3 on the

gxternzl cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

{v] complying with applicakle law in sdminlstering, processing, handling andfer dealing with my claims.ezllectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} allinsurer(s) who have Insured vekiclels) invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawggrs| firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or mclrz urposes; and

[e} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the 'ensurer;a ag:‘tn their third party service providers or
agents(including their awyersflaw firms), which may be sited nutsl

{d) my Personal Infarmation will also be collected and used ta ¢ ms history far the purpese of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all F

[e) the infarmation so collected under (d) above red J disclosed:

{l} toallinsurers gndfor any other third partie at assist In evaluating, investigating, contrgliing or managing fraud,
regulators, law enfarcament and governmeant agencies a8 ressonably required for the puFposes stated, or

lii] for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

re, for one or mere of the above Purposes.

Polleyhokler's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnal's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) MNamae:

Date & Time; MRIC/FIN No.:
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SIKETCH PLAN

A
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Eoat Coost RaA

DESCRIBE CIRCU M:'_U \CES OF THE ACCIDENT

)

Pg TNy

e Y

P =t :

g
gV

<G g0t
(B a8 HAYI M

1 ifﬂ‘i!lf«.'['ur'n rigfht ond  dow down , ot that |

1 Jeld  em On WG{ come.  Jrowm  belind , Theg

Vehicle B Wit onte m\j vehicle

feer Ibor'r-‘cm.

: P
DECLARATION ‘j &
|/ whe declare the zolng particulars are true In every respest, ;
-
Pelicynoldes's Signature Driver's Signature Repariing Centre Paysonnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (I driver i not the palicyholder) Name:
Cate & Time: WRIC/FIN No.:
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LEK Auto Consultants hence notify

08Pnp>
the Repairer of Ihe following:

* To resurvey belore/after Spray painting \{EE)D’- \ ‘ )ﬁn

= To gisplay damaged pariis) duning resurvay

= Paris prices are subyect i confirmatian

* Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudice” basis

* No lllegal modication|s) is allowad

* Supplementa 8] must be resurveyed
h:ﬁ;ﬂ bﬂ:fam;rlwm Insurance Co.i;l'm

Acknowledged by Repairer

Shynatura:
Daje:

Ven 20/
SN
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnotsssorissr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel B256-3561 Fax: 6544-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/11119005516/ATD3NZ

Date: 11/04/2019
REFERENCE
:"a"di'"_g India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy No:
nsurer:
Claimant : i
Vehicio NG - SJGB04S Insured Vehicle No : SHA4TAZM
Date of Loss:  26/03/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: N/A
D RIPTI IDE CAT VEHI
Reg No: SJGB04S
Make & Model: HONDA FIT, 1.3 (A) Engine No: L13A4085942
Reg. Date: 19/06/2008 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: GEG1076844
Colour: Black Odometer: 124677 km
Engine Capacity: 1339 cc
Market Value/New Car
MLA,
Price:
Sum Insured [S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
COMNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/55R 15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/55R15
Front Left Side: Continental & mm Rear Left Side: Continental 6 mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side: Continental & mm
The above values reprasent the remaining fyre treads deplh
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 6,461.70 3,580.32 2.871.38 44 .44
Miscellaneous items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,230.00 3,020.00 1,210.00 28.61
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 10,691.70 6,610.32 4,081.38 g7
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 5,200.00
Nett Amount (S5) 10,691.70 5,200.00 5,491.70 51.36
INSP M
Date of Assignment: 27/03/2019
Date Inspected: 27/03/2019 Inspected At: Jec Auto Service (HQ)
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #02-11,
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 8.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents aur findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried aul to the bes! of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any cther clrcumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 11/4/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 11 Apr 2019)

Parts: 144 HONDA FIT 1.3 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJGB045)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ™.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Distorted 493.70F *493.TOFL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS MNecessary 30.00F *30.00FL
3 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER Mecessary 48.40F *48.40FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER TOW COVER Distorted 13.30F “13.30FL
2] 1 *REAR END PANEL Distorted 450.10F *450.10 FL
6 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Deformed B60.80F “60.80FL
T 2 “TAILLAMP Cracked 57T1.00F *571.00FL
8 1 *TAILLAMP PANEL N/s Dented 292 00F *146.00 FL
9 1 ‘“TAILGATE Distorted B49.B0F *849 60 FL
0 1 “TAILGATE LOCK Jammed 189.00F *189.00FL
1M 1 *TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIPE Cut 82.20F *82.30FL
12 2 *TAILGATE DAMPER Mot Necessary 27240F *-FL
13 1 “TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH Mot Mecessary 110.10F *FL
14 1 *TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD Cracked 232 60F *232.60FL
1% 1 *“TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS Mecessary 30.00F *30.00 FL
16 1 *TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING MNecessary 80.30F *80.30FL
17 1 *HONDA LOGO Mecessary 28.00F “28.00FL
1B 1 *FIT WORDING Necessary 35.00F *35.00FL
19 1 *SPARE TYRE PANEL Repair 737.00F *FL
20 1 *SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP COVER Mot Necessary 208.00F *-FL
21 1 *TOOLS TRAY SPONGE Cracked 235.00F  *235.00FL
22 2 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM Cracked 442 BOF "442 BOFL
23 1 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS Necessary 60.00F *60.00FL
24 1 *REAR EXHAUST PIPE Mot Necessary 464 BOF =L
25 1 *REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING Mot Necessary 34.50F *“FL
28 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Damaged 2B0.00FS *200.00FS
27 1 *TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT Necessary 60.00FS *60.00FS
28 1 *REAR END PANEL SEALANT MNecessary 60.00F5 *60.00FS

F=Franchise parl. Ss5pchett. L=ListitemDisc — -

Sub Total (S§) 6,461.70 4,407.90

- List Item Discount on L ltems 0.00/20.00% (S$) 0.00 817.58

Total Parts (S§) 6,461.70 3,590.32
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fu sebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 11/4/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 PANEL BEATING New 1,500.00 1,200.00
2 SPRAY PAINTING New 1,600.00 1,400.00
3 WIRING Mew 100.00 30.00
4 TO UNDERSEAL Mew 150.00 60.00
5 TO REMOVE REVERSE SENSOR New 100.00 50.00
= TO REMOVE UPHOLSTERY AND REAR SEAT MNew 300.00 B0.00
4 TO REMOVE EXHAUST PIPE New 150.00 0.00
8 TO REMOVE TAILGATE GLASS MNew 180.00 120.00
g TO TRANSFER TAILGATE FITTINGS New 150.00 80.00

Gross Labour Cost (S8) 4,230.00 3,020.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https:.ffsingapure,merimt:n.mme’claimsa’indcx.cfm?thsehnx=MTRadiuster&ﬁjscanti@n=g... 11/4/2019



